
EUROPEAN COMMISSION
Directorate-General for Competition

Clarifications to invitation to tender COMP/2014/007
Study on judges’ training needs in the field of competition law

Questions and answers

QQuueessttiioonn:: AAnnsswweerr::

1. nor in TED or in the Tender specifications 
we couldn´t find informartion about size of 
the contract. Could You please specify?

The total value of the study has not been 
pre-established to guarantee the submission 
of competitive offers.

Tenderers are therefore expected to submit 
their best value for money offer, which will 
be evaluated according to the criteria and 
formula indicated in section 10.3 Award 
criteria, of the tender specifications.

2. Is the tender submitted to co-financing 
conditions?

Co-financing is not applicable under calls 
for tender, as it is a principle which refers 
to grants.

3. Is there a limit in subcontracting? There is no limit on the proportion of the 
contract intended to be subcontracted.

4. we would like to know if the Study tendered 
in this call must be co-financed by other 
surces than EU budget (maximum 80%) and 
if yes, could our University co-finance with 
the labour cost of each member of the staff 
involved in the project?

Please see the reply to question 2
Please note that this call does not concern a 
grant, but the procurement of a study. 

5. Should the personnel cost be justify in any 
way?  

Please see the tender specifications, section
10.5 Financial offer, on how to specify the 
price, and section 10.2 Selection criteria, on 
the experience and knowledge required.
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6. Could the bid for the above-mentioned study 
be led and/or include one or more partners 
which have been beneficiaries of the 
“Training for Judges” Programme provided 
that sufficient safeguards are introduced to 
exclude the risk of any inappropriate 
influence or impact by the latter on the 
evaluation of the programme?

The tender is open to any eligible 
participant. It is the tenderer's responsibility 
to make sure that they don't have a conflict 
of interest and declare this in their tender. 
The Contractor shall take all necessary 
measures to prevent any situation that could 
compromise the impartial and objective 
performance of the Contract. Any possible 
conflict of interest will be assessed by the 
evaluation committee on a case by case 
basis.

7. With reference to point "10.5 Financial 
offer" (Part II - Administrative details) 
within the Tender specifications, could you 
please kindly confirm that we could indicate 
the daily rates requested for the two 
professional categories (i) senior and (ii) 
junior staff - distinguished according to the 
"criteria relating to the composition of the 
team delivering the services" (point 10.2.2 -
B) - and that is not necessary to give a 
further breakdown?

Reporting daily rates and number of 
working days should be done for each 
expert involved in the project. However, the 
Commission reserves the right to request 
further details if needed.

8. We have a methodological question 
concerning the inception report: What do 
consider the primary and secundary sources 
(page 12, last line of the tender 
specifications?

• Primary data is an information 
generated and produced by you: 
collection of data, generating 
statistics, template model drafted by 
the tenderer, reports you directly 
create etc.

• Secondary data is an information 
that has already been collected (by 
someone else) for a purpose other 
than your current research project 
but has some relevance and utility 
for your research (existing reports, 
statistics, publications etc.).
You can break the sources of 
secondary data into internal sources 
and external sources. Internal 
sources include data that exists and 
is stored inside your organization. 
External data is data that is collected 
by other people or organizations 
from your organization's external 
environment.
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9. 1. Is there a gneral guide to elaborate the 
tender's budget?

2. Would be possible to introduce an item 
for incidental expenses to be justified at the 
end of the work or at any moment? If yes, 
which would be the allowed percentage?
If not, which would be your recommendation 
for that case?

1. There is no guide on how to elaborate the 
financial offer. It is for the tenderer to 
calculate the cost for carrying out the 
services requested.

2. The financial offer shall be a global price 
covering all tasks, including all costs, i.e. 
also incidental expenses, as indicated under 
section 10.6 of the tender specifications. It 
will not be possible to receive 
reimbursement for expenses separately.

10. may I kindly ask you to specify if a 
DVD/CD-ROM is required or maybe a USB 
key containing an electronic version of the 
tender is also an option.

We confirm that the electronic version can 
be submitted on either DVD/CD-rom or on 
a USB key.


